
December 1, 2009

7:30 p.m., Land Use Meeting Room

Members Present: Ms. Roberts, Mr. Frank, Mr. Rimsky, Ms. Jahnke, Ms. Gager 
Members Absent: 
Alternates Present: Mr. Carey, Mr. Fowlkes, Ms. Braverman
Alternates Absent: 
Staff Present: Shelley White, Janet Hill
Also Present: Valerie Friedman

Regular Business
Call to Order 
Ms. Roberts called the meeting to order at 7:34 pm.
Seated: Frank, Rimsky, Roberts, Carey, Alt (for Gager), Fowlkes, Alt.(for Jahnke)

On behalf of the Planning Commission, Ms. Roberts expressed her condolences to Fritz Byerly’s family
and remembered his years of service on the Commission.

Consideration of the Minutes
The minutes of November 4, 2009 were considered.
Corrections: 
Page 1:
Before Public Hearing: insert: Seated: Frank, Roberts, Rimsky, Jahnke, Fowlkes, Alt.

Motion: 
to accept the November 4, 2009, Regular Meeting Minutes of the Planning Commission as corrected,
by Mr. Frank, seconded by Mr. Carey, passed by 50 vote.

Then minutes of the October 14, 2009 Special Meeting – Site Inspection were considered.

Motion:
to accept the October 14, 2009, Special Meeting Minutes  Site Inspection of the Planning Commission
as submitted,
by Mr. Frank, seconded by Mr. Rimsky, passed by 50 vote.

New Applications
There were no new applications.

Other Business 
2010 Calendar 
The 2010 Planning Commission Meeting Date Calendar was considered.

Motion:
to adopt the Planning Commission 2010 Meeting Dates Calendar as submitted,



by Mr. Frank, seconded by Mr. Rimsky, passed by 50 vote.

Discussion of Mill Race Run/Talbot ConceptDepot Study 
Ms. Roberts stated the importance that people understand that the study Mr. Talbot presented is a concept
and not a proposal. Mr. Carey stated that Selectman Nick Solley reactivated the 16 Titus Road
Committee and they met at Peter Talbot Architects to hear Mr. Talbot’s presentation of the Mill Race
Run/Depot Study. Mr. Rimsky stated that he felt it was important that the Planning Commission be more
proactive in affirming Mr. Talbot’s and any other individual’s extensive work on a concept that takes the
Town of Washington’s Plan of Conservation and Development into consideration. Ms. Roberts stated she
agreed that the Planning Commission has an obligation to the Town to look forward and develop the
vision for the Town. Ms. Braverman stated the importance of input from the residents of the town.

7:46 p.m. Ms. Gager arrives.

Mr. Rimsky stated that businesses have left the Town and impacted the community. He stated that maybe
there was a way that the Planning Commission could have been more proactive rather than reactive in
these situations. Ms. Roberts stated that she would talk with the Selectman’s Office to discuss the role of
the Planning Commission. There was a discussion regarding town planners in larger municipalities. Ms.
Hill reminded the Commission that Mr. Charles had suggested that a chapter dedicated to economic
development of the Town included in the next Plan of Conservation and Development. Mr. Frank stated
that State Statute determines the Planning Commission’s duties. Ms. Roberts stated that the current Plan
of Conservation and Development suggests what each Commission should be addressing. The Planning
Commission agreed that they could revisit these suggestions. Mr. Carey stated that the Commission
should compose a letter to Mr. Talbot thanking him for his “thoughtful utilization of his spare time, his
professional skills and the thoughtfulness with which he approached a study of what might be done with
a component of the Depot.” He stated that the letter should include that the Planning Commission will
communicate to the Selectmen that they are pleased with this study. Mr. Rimsky stated that the Planning
Commission would need to state that they do not object to this plan. Mr. Carey stated that Mr. Talbot has
asked the Town to assist with specific resolutions regarding flood plain, property and septic issues. The
Planning Commission agreed that a plan could be worked at incrementally. Ms. Roberts suggested that
the Commissioners take a look at the Plan of Conservation and Development and come to next meeting
with specific ideas as to how the commission will proceed. Ms. Gager suggested requesting a priority list
from the Selectman’s Office. It was the consensus of the Planning Commission that a letter should be
sent to Mr. Talbot thanking him for his work and to the Selectman’s Office stating the positive reaction it
had to Mr. Talbot’s conceptDepot Study.

Referral from Zoning Commission/Revision of Zoning Regulations/Eating & Drinking Establishments
by Special Permit in The Business Districts 
Mr. Frank read CGS Section 83a(b) that requires the Planning Commission to provide a report on its
findings when approving or objecting to a regulation or amendment. Mr. Frank suggested that the letter
to the Zoning Commission contain the statement “this letter constitutes the Report of the Planning
Commission required by CGS Section 83a(b). Mr. Frank stated that he thought the proposed
amendments are consistent with the Plan of Conservation and Development.

Motion:
to approve the proposed amendments to Sections 7.3.7, 7.14.17, 8.3.7, 8.4.20, and 9.4.1.d, relating to
Eating and Drinking Establishments by Special Permit in all business districts, are consistent with the
Plan of Conservation and Development because they further the goals of preserving rural character and
enhancing village centers. The uniform requirement of a Special Permit procedure will assure
consideration in each case (under Section 13.1b of the Zoning Regulations) that the proposed use is
“consistent with the objectives of the Plan of Conservation and Development” and that the location, type,



character, size, proportion, appearance and intensity of the proposed use…shall be in harmony with and
conform to the appropriate and orderly development of the Town and the neighborhood…”,
by Mr. Frank, seconded by Ms. Gager, passed by 50 vote.

Procedures and Template for Conservation Easements 
Ms. Hill distributed the final copy of the Procedures and Template for Conservation Easements. The
Commissioners will look at it and discuss at the January 5, 2010 Planning Commission Meeting.

Revision of the Subdivision Regulations 
Ms. Hill explained that she and Ms. Roberts met with Marty Connor twice. She stated that revisions in
the Subdivision Regulations are in bold letters.

8:37 p.m. Ms. Jahnke arrives.

There was a discussion regarding the definition of ‘agent’. The Commission will review the language and
discuss at the January 5, 2010 Planning Commission Meeting.

Communications 
There were no communications to discuss.

Public Comment 
There was not anyone from the public present.

Adjournment
Motion:
to adjourn at 8:40 by Ms. Roberts.

Ms. Roberts adjourned the meeting.

Filed subject to approval.

Respectfully Submitted,
Shelley White
Land Use Clerk


